ROHIT SHARMA

Near Shabd Pratap Ashram, Pragati Nagar, Fort Main Road, Gwalior

Email - rohit8671@gmail.com Contact no. - 7303210920

Objective: To be a valuable asset in the professional teaching space while advancing my expertise as a Maths teacher and mentor.

I have worked for many organizations while holding different responsibilities and polishing my skills alongside; having experience of 8+ years in teaching, 4+ years in management, 2+ years in freelancing.

WORK EXPERIENCE

As a Full-timer:

Mahendra's Educational Pvt. Ltd.

(Mumbai Branch Jan 2014 - Nov 2014, Gwalior Branch Nov 2014 May 2017) I worked here as a Full-time Faculty (Quantitative Aptitude).

(Jabalpur Branch May 2017-Oct 2017, Gwalior Branch Oct 2017-May 2018, Jhansi Branch May 2018-June 2019, Gwalior Branch June 2019-June 2020) I worked as a Master Trainer (Quantitative Aptitude) & Branch Leading Authority managing Marketing, Admissions, Accounts, Operations, training & recruitments alongside a team of around 20 members.

Now I am working as a **Branch Manager** at Kurukshetra Mahendras Branch Since **8-Aug-2022** and Responsible for Whole Business and Students Activity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

As a Part-Timer:

Mahendra's Educational Pvt. Ltd.

(Gwalior Branch + Remotely, **Since June 2020) during Lockdowns 1 & 2:** I am working as a Quantitative Aptitude Trainer (Master Trainer) specifically for Banking & SSC students in both mediums (Online & offline).

WORK EXPERIENCE

As a Freelancer:

Career Launcher

(Gwalior Branch since Nov 2021-Jan 2022):

I worked here as a Visiting Faculty for Quantitative Aptitude (CAT, MAT, IPM, SAT & CLAT).

Renaissance Institute

(Gwalior Branch since Nov 2021-March 2022):

I worked here as a Visiting Faculty for Quantitative Aptitude (SAT, GRE & GMAT).

Blue Planet Pvt. Ltd.

(a Singapore based organization; remote work June 2021-June 2022):

I have gathered, mentored & trained more than 1000 students online for NISM VA certification & Financial Awareness till now. Also, I have empanelled them with ICICI Mutual Funds AMC as Mutual Fund Distributors within six months. Also, I have hired & structured a team of 5 people and automated the whole process within the same duration.

DoubtNut - Class 21A Technologies Pvt. Ltd

(Remote work July 2021-Jan 2022):

I worked here as a Content Quality Checker (QC Expert) for Government Exam Vertical for six months.

Ravindra's IAS (Gwalior Branch **Nov 2020-Apr 2021):** I worked as a Visiting Faculty for Quantitative Aptitude (for MPPSC, SSC, and related State Exams).

SKILLS

Software and Social

SOCIAL

I am an expert **convincer** and **public speaker**. I am a good **resource manager** and know to **address temperamental clients & teammates**.

SOFTWARE

Easily Understand Student Management System of Mahendras (MIBS) & Use of CRM Software for Selling and Data Management.

CANVA (a Graphic Design tool) intermediate Office Suite (expert in Powerpoint). Expert OBS broadcasting Suite intermediate Video Conferencing tools (Zoom, Gmeet, Cisco Webex, MS teams) intermediate

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Course	Board/University	Percentage & year of passing	Institution
B.Ed.	Jiwaji University Gwalior	70%(approx.) June 2020	Shri Ramadevi B.Ed college gwalior
B.E.(CSE)	R.G.P.V. University Bhopal	65.59% May 2010	SRCEM Gwalior
Intermediate (PCM)	M.P. Board	60.4% April 2004	Saraswati Shishu Mandir, Gwalior
High School	M.P. Board	61.4% April 2001	Saraswati Shishu Mandir,Gwalior

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 17/JUN/1986

Father's Name: Late Harish Kumar Sharma

Sex: Male

Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: English, Hindi. Hobbies: Playing Outdoor & exploring places.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information and facts stated above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date :
Signature
Place :
[Rohit Sharma]